Lisa Sexton

From: Jeff Funai c;b\ R~ grlo~
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 3:21 PM

To: Nichole Baldinger; Lisa Sexton

Cce: Wendy Foust

Subject: First Reading Passage Request

Attachments: 2018-R7Accept Assistance to FF Grant for Compressor Equipment.docx

| need to request first reading passage of the attached proposed legislation. This legislation is to
accept an Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) from FEMA for the purchase of a new breathing air
compressor. The breathing air compressor is the equipment used to refill the firefighters’ self-
contained breathing apparatus. As with our other previous AFG grants, this is a reimbursement
grant and the City’s portion of the grant is 10%. First reading passage is necessary because the rules
of the grant require acceptance within 30 days of notification of the award. Please let me know if
you have any questions or need additional information.

Thank you,

Jeff Funai

Chief

City of Green Fire Division
4200 Massillon Road

N. Canton, OH 44720
Jfunai@cityofgreen.org
www.cityofgreen.org
Phone: (330) 896-6608
Fax: (330) 896-2933




